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TurkeyPoint34SLRNPEm Resource

From: Grange, Briana
Sent: Monday, March 25, 2019 3:25 PM
To: 'Nester, Lindsay'
Cc: 'Eaton, Kristin'; 'Eldridge, Jodie'
Subject: RE: turkey point requested conservation measures

Lindsay, 
 
I made some recommended edits in red below. I also suggest better defining or explaining what “approved 
management method” and “approved format” is in the fourth conservation measure. (I apologize if I am out of 
the loop on this and it is defined elsewhere already!) 
 
Thanks! 
 
Briana 
_____________ 
Briana A. Grange 
Biologist 

Division of Materials and License Renewal 
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 

(301) 415-1042 
briana.grange@nrc.gov 
 
 
 
From: Nester, Lindsay [mailto:lindsay_nester@fws.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2019 11:27 AM 
To: Grange, Briana ; Eaton, Kristin ; Eldridge, Jodie  
Subject: [External_Sender] turkey point requested conservation measures 
 
I've compiled a draft list of requested conservation measures. I've tried to capture the vagueness that everyone 
wanted while also being specific. Let me know if have any suggested edits. I had one for indigo snakes that I 
added at the end. 
 

• Continue salinity and temperature monitoring program within Turkey Point and in Biscayne Bay 
• Continue crocodile nest and hatchling monitoring at Turkey Point and in Biscayne Bay for the life of the license. 
Every five years, FPL, the Service, the NRC, and any relevant researchers will meet to discuss the monitoring 
methods and the need for continuation. 
• Continue the crocodile health and condition surveys for the life of this renewed facility operating license unless 
otherwise agreed upon by FPL, the Service, the NRC, and any relevant researchers. Every five years, FPL, the 
Service, the NRC, and any relevant researchers will meet to discuss the monitoring methods and the need for 
continuation. 
• Crocodile data will follow the standard approved management method. Data will be keep in the approved 
format.  
• Continue following the Habitat Management Plan and the Nutrient Management Plan 
• Continue to follow the most current version of FPL’s Crocodile Management Plan 
• Continue to conduct employee training for eastern indigo snake awareness and posts educational signs around 
the plant. 
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--  

Lindsay Nester 

Biologist  

U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service 

South Florida Ecological Services Office 

1339 20th Street 

Vero Beach, Florida 32962 

772-469-4226 

 

NOTE: This email correspondence and any attachments to and from this sender is subject to the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) and 
may be disclosed to third parties. 
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